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Shannon Dempsey

From: Advisors Assistant <cms@climark.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 3:37 PM
To: shannon@climark.com
Subject: Test Message - QuikTip #3: Help is Just a Click Away

  

 

2011-3
The User Guide for Advisors Assistant is Built 

Right Into the Program 
  
Dear John, 
  
Did You Know there's a Help (?) Button on every screen in Advisors Assistant? 
  
And many of the Help Topics contain Video Tutorials that actually explain and walk 
you through the screen that you're using. 
  
The main Help Button is right in the middle of the View Screen to the left of the 
phone number section. All other screens have a Help Button in the bottom right 
corner of the screen - using the Help Button on the screen takes you right to the 
Help Topic for that screen. 
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When you open a Help Topic, you'll see not only written Help but Video Tutorials 
and Screen Shots. 
  

 
  
And, if you wish to view or read the User Manual it's available directly from 
Advisors Assistant. Just go to the Help Menu at the very top of the Advisors 
Assistant screen, then "User Manual PDF" to open the manual. 
  
At Client Marketing Systems we're always looking for ways to help you learn to 
use Advisors Assistant, so it can help simplify your life. 
 

 

Missed a QuikTip? Review all QuikTips on our website: 
http://www.advisorsassistant.com/training/QuikTips.html 
  

Follow @AdvisorsAssist on Twitter:  
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